

Message

From: Mary Bernard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7E3E3E8D7F9345C2B0AAB3E0FD7A79F2-MARY BERNAR]
Sent: 2017-07-19 3:45:45 PM
To: Lorraine Turnevicius [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=37ddaa7c517d4bed9e6567e4432456f7-Lorraine Tu]
Subject: OEA speaking engagement
Attachments: OEA_Conference_Program_2017-_June_28.pdf

Hi, Lorraine. I wanted to check on what was agreed to for Peter's OEA speaking engagement on Sept. 25.

We checked the program (attached) and it indicates that he has only 10 minutes to speak, which seems a bit short.

My understanding is that the invitation and acceptance came from Peter, so just wanted to check on what was agreed to. If there is something out of alignment, we will follow up with the organizers.

Please let me know.

Many thanks.

Mary Bernard | Manager, Media Relations and Editorial Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6084
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)